PEA Committee

From: Shelly K. Espeleta

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:36 PM

To: PEA Committee

Subject: Council nominations for Hana Advisory Committee - PEA-2(2)
Attachments: Hana Advisory Committee_Ross.pdf; Hana Advisory Committee_Kaina.pdf

Please find attached two Council nomination forms received by OCS for the Hana Advisory Committee by the February

22, 2017 deadline.
The submittal for nominee Maya Ross was inadvertently emailed to Staff; the submittal for nominee David Kaina was

faxed to the OCS Office.



BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM

Maui County Council
(Please bn‘nt or type)
Neme: _Fo%e (Last) *%,%}@" (Full Middic Name)
City of Residence: __Hana Island: __Maui
Cument Employer & Position: _Hawaii State Dept of Education: Hana School
Business i Email
Phone:  808-868-1278 Business tortional);_Mayaross@me.com
Please indicate why you are interested in serving and what skills you may have to contribute: { hold my master’s in communication
n United States and grew

from Boston University, worked for several labor unions in Hawaii
i fitical family. I think | ble of informing Hana residen he pri S! dvi
i i i 3 i Sogpivigtar 1 na .. AL 21519 a L

LT NIMTHEE iakuig g Jda 2 3id ALl
for the betterment of this place.

decisions are

Employment History:
From To
2015 present Substitute Teacher: Hana School
Crisis Communications Consultant; Hawaii State Teachers Assoc *a

2012 2013
2011 2012 Editor and Research Specialist: I Willocat 142 Hawali
Events & Marketing: Mont i School of Maui

2009 2011

Political Affiliation: Re€gistered Democrat
Section 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requires that not more than a bare majority of members of a board or commission belong to the same
political party; therefore, please indicate if registered/card carrying member of a political party. If not, indicate “None” or “Independent.”

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities:

Previous County Experience (employment or board member):
none

Educational Background:
BA: San Francisco State University: Communications - Broadcast & Electronics Communications Arts

MS: Boston University: Communications - Advertising

Consent to be Nominated and Certification of Truthfulness and Accuracy of Information:

I declare that the above statements W knowledge.
Maya Ro v e Date: 2/22/2017

Signature:
Most board/commission appointments are subject ta_co ation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year
terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the publicupon request.
Please send completed forms to MAUI COUNTY COUNCIL, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAII 96793 ; orfax to
270-7686. For further information, call 270-7838; 1-800-272-0098 (from Lana'i); 1-800-272-0026 (from Lana‘i).

board app 2/2010

|



Feb 22 2017 0347PM Hana Ranch Store (808)270-5296 page 2

BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM

Maui County Council
Name; K an a\ : aow 1'9 Marfin {../4/4/10“‘
(Last) (Firsty (Full Middie Name)
City of Residence: al Island: Mdu/ ;
Current Employer & Position: H ANA chﬁ\ Siove f Wm"& Svprn sor)
Rusi i Limail . .
Phone: A 10-32 48 Tow (optional)__ KA« 1D @ ypnarl, Lo

Please indicate why you are interested in serving and what skills you may have 1o contribute:

Suevedd o Hws  bowd belve Ao frmmmadly weeds  He
Moveaen AN e oy Liee vl slep frward? 3 be
acttye Lan i Buders j

Employment History:
Fro

m To
gy Yok _ Huwn  Runch  siove
evanss  Hrdd  Hema

Political Affiliation: NNL
Section 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requizes that not more than a bate majority of members of a boerd or commission belong to the seme
political party; therefore, please indicate if registered/eard carrying member of a political party. If not, indicate “None” or “Independent.”

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities:

Previous County Experience (employment or board member):
HM.‘ -A¥ \sﬂza MS "\\\ Ml‘\\"‘_a LN‘M = N

Educational Background:

gl Sckrog) Vs [ lovig
_Bgwne, Lo\lh:](.

Cuuseut W b Numinuted und Cerliffeation of Truthfulness and Accuracy of [nformation:

I declare %mm are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, / : /
Signaturen, | A e — = Date: A 22. /1

L

Most board/commission appointments ars subject to confirmation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year
terms. If you are sclected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided 1o the publicupon request.

Please send completed forms 10 MAUT COUNTY COUNCIL, 260 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, BAWAII 96793 ; orfax to
270-7686. For further information, call 270-7838; 1-300-272-0098 (from Lana'i); 1-800-272-0026 (from Lana‘i).
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